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AMENDMENT 5 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
UOG RFP No. P22-02 

 
Date Issued: May 2, 2022 

  
“DESIGN BUILD CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR A NEW SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING” 

 
 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 3 set forth in the attached.  
1.2 Deadline for submission should read as follows: Friday, June 10, 2022 on or by 4pm. (Your bid 

submission must be submitted electronically to the Bid Share Folder provided by procurement 
office and 1 original copy dropped off to the procurement office before bid deadline.)  
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
 
      
 
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
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April 15, 2022 QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET 3

FROM: Emily G. Gumataotao, Supply Management Administrator 

RE: UOG-RFP-P22-02 - New School of Engineering Building 

VENDOR: GHD, dated, 04/14/2022 

Q 1.) In the RFP Document, under UOG-03 General Requirements, 

A 1.)  The flow test should be done by the successful Offeror. 
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PROCUREMENT RESPONSE April 15, 2022 
 

FROM: Emily G. Gumataotao, Supply Management Administrator 
 
RE: UOG-RFP-P22-02 - New School of Engineering Building 
 
VENDOR: Sumitomo Mitsui Const. Co. Ltd., dated, 04/12/2022 
 
Q 1.) In the RFP Document, under UOG-03 General Requirements,  
 

 
 
 
A 1.)  The funding limit is as stated.  We are looking for responses from highly qualified Offerors 
who can provide innovative solutions/options, including phasing-in options should additional 
funding be necessary or unavailable. 
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PROCUREMENT RESPONSE April 21, 2022 
 

FROM: Emily G. Gumataotao, Supply Management Administrator 
 
RE: UOG-RFP-P22-02 - New School of Engineering Building 
 
VENDOR: Sumitomo Mitsui Const. Co. Ltd., dated, 04/19/2022 
 
Q 1.) In the RFP Document, under UOG-03 General Requirements,  
 

 
 
Q1. May we know if our understanding of the USDA loan status is incorrect? If our understanding is 
incorrect, what is the correct status of the USDA loan?  
 
A 1.  The USDA loan is approved, we are just going through the process with USDA to insure that we meet 
all their requirements for construction.   
 
 
Q2. If our understanding is correct, what is the plan to obtain funding for this project? Are there alternative 
funds, such as cash reserves, available for this project?  
 
A 2.  UOG is looking at all options for additional funding that might be needed. 
 
 
NOTE:  ALL UOG solicitations are subject to the availability of funding. 
 
Attached: Original April 19, 2022 request for information. 
 



University of Guam Endowment Foundation & University of Guam  
Request for Proposal:  New School of Engineering Building - RFP No. P22-02 

University of Guam - SENG RFP P22-02 - Issued Jan 31, 2022 43 

UOG-08 Form - Written Requests for Clarification and Questions 
(Mandatory Form Use) 

Instructions 
Provide this form for each and every written request submitted for a Question to be Answered or a 
Clarification Request on Current RFP Information. 

Request No. ________ [   ] Question [   ] Clarification 

Date:  ___/___/___ 

Time:  ___:___ AM / PM 

From: 

Company Name Company Employee Delivery Method 

_______________________ _______________________ [   ] Email   [   ] By Hand   [   ] Fax 

03

Sumitomo Mitsui Const. Co., Ltd. X

Attachment Provided:  [X] Yes   [   ] No

Question or Clarification: 

The RFP No. P22-02 documents indicate that the funding source for this project is a US Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) Rural Development Community Facilities Loan. According to documents and information regarding USDA 
loan condition 2.a. or "other sources" funds required under USDA loan condition 2.b. and also the information 
provided to us through Sunshine Reform Act requests, it seems to us that the required protocols to secure the USDA 
loan may not have been completed yet.

1. May we know if our understanding of the USDA loan status is incorrect? If our understanding is incorrect, what
is the correct status of the USDA loan?

2. If our understanding is correct, what is the plan to obtain funding for this project? Are there alternative funds,
such as cash reserves, available for this project?

- USDA Letter of Conditions, dated September 25, 2020.
- UOG Supplemental Response to March 22, 2022 Sunshine Reform Act Request, dated April 12, 2022.

X

04   19   2022

03   50 ____

Chad Enoki
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PROCUREMENT RESPONSE April 28, 2022 
 

FROM: Emily G. Gumataotao, Supply Management Administrator 
 
RE: UOG-RFP-P22-02 - New School of Engineering Building 
 
VENDOR: Ian Corp, dated, 04 / 28 (26) / 2022 
 

 
 
Q 1.) Do data sheets count towards the page limit when submitting the technical write up? 
 
A 1.)  No, data sheets do not count in the page limit. 
 
 
Q 2.) Are 11x17 pages acceptable? Or only 8x11? 
 
A 2.)  Only 8x11. 
 
 
Q 3.) Will blinds be needed for the interior windows? 
 
A 3.)  Yes, blinds are needed for interior windows. 
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PROCUREMENT RESPONSE May 2, 2022 
 

FROM: Emily G. Gumataotao, Supply Management Administrator 
 
RE: UOG-RFP-P22-02 - New School of Engineering Building 
 
VENDOR: Sumitomo Mitsui Const. Co. Ltd., dated, 04/29/2022 
 
 
Q 1.) We respectfully request a one-month extension of the the bid due date from May 20, 2022 to 
June 20, 2022.  
 

 
 
 
A 1.)  We will grant a three-week extension to Friday, June 10, 2022.  Responses to the RFI 02 
and RFI 03 are in this package. 
 




